



## BOARD OF STUDIES MINUTES & RESOLUTIONS 2017-2018 ON 01-07-2017

	1	2017 - 201	8			
	50			Markanin	2410.4	
		2017-20	8	Marsapura	NV)	
				01-01-20	11+	
	Agendai	U61 1300	rd of Studi	ls		
	2 1	For the A	cademicyea	12017-2018	3	
	A mesti	ng of the	UG 1305 6	or Gieneral		
English and Special English is held in						
English and Special English is held in the Department of English, Sri Y. IV. College,						
Marsapuram from 10.45ANTO 1.00pm to						
Marsapuram from 10.45Anto 1.00pm to descurs the following Agenda on 1st July, 2015						
	۸ ۱				-	
	Agenda:		<del></del>	THE WALL BOTTOM		
-			and the second second	the same of the same of the same of the same	-	
-	<u>Agenda</u>	*	¥			
	1) To propare	the sullaborate use				
	(CBCS) for I	II & III years for the	d up to 10%) and mo	del question papers		
	(CBCS) for I, II & III years for the academic year 2017-18.  2) Suggest methodologies for innovative methods of teaching.					
	department	· Extension	and other academic	activities in the		
			g seminars, workshops	ota		
- 1	etc					
	5) To prepare the syllabi & model question papers for certificate courses / add on courses.					
	6) To discuss th	ne topics of study proje	cts for final year stude	ente		
	To discuss the topics of study projects for final year students.  7) Allotment of internal marks for student assignments, mid semester					
	examination	for the continuous into	ernal assessment in CB	CS pattern		
-	8) Any other ma	atters with the permiss	ion of the chair.	- Patterni.		
-				,		
	•			The second section of the second section with the second s		
Member Present:						
5 Charipman & HOD - B. M. MAHESWARI Jumba						
1 olter member:						
1 Dr. M. Nages Wara Rao M. Nagestande						
z B Salganarayana B-Soy.						
3	7- Delaly	₩.(Y	dur			

Members Porcesent:	
1. Dr. D Tyokisemai Oniversity Nominee	- Tyoti 117/2017
2. Dor. B. Anwardse Aubject Expert	Proceedie 1/2/17
3. K. Sasi Kutosas Subject Expent	Spew or 12/2012
4 B. Santsa Raju Alumni Membere	
5. P. Soujanya Corposate Representation	ر ارارا

## Resolutions:

- Resolved to follow the Syllabi (modified up to 10%) and the Question Papers in the CBCS pattern for the I, II, III, &IV Semesters of both General & Special English for the Academic Year 2017-18.
- Regarding the Syllabus and Model Papers for the III B.A. Special English, the Chair Person of the Board of Studies is authorized to prepare and implement, after receiving the same from the University.
- Resolved to make necessary preparation to send a proposal to the UGC for conducting a State/ National Seminar.
- Dr. M. Nageswara Rao has been appreciated for taking up a Minor Research Project sponsored by UGC.
- 5. The Entire Department has been appreciated for participating and presenting papers in the State /National/ International Seminars.
- Resolved to continue the Add on course on 'Personality Development' for all the II
  Degree students.

- 7. Resolved to use more learner-centred methods in the Class Room Teaching.
- 8. Resolved to give Project work on relevant literary topics to the III B.A. Special English Students, and Assignments to all the I& II Degree students
- 9. Regarding the Internal Exams the Board members have suggested that 15 Marks may be allotted for the written Exam; 5 Marks for the Assignments; 2.5 Marks for Project Work and 2.5 Marks for Presentation. The decision has to be taken after discussing in the Academic Council.

10. All the Members on Board of Studies appreciated the Department for the progressive outlook.

APPROVED

117/17 (S.M.MHESUARI) CHAIRMAN BOARD OF STUDIES DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH SRI Y.N. COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS)
(NAAC ACCREDITED 'A' GRADE COLLEGE)
N A R S A P U R - 534 275